
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: DecoStop Israel
1 message

Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> 19 May 2025 at 12:56
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>, Jean Lamb <jean.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

 

I have good price form FedEx (30.5 gbp).

Can I send you label and to Schedule a pickup for tomorrow?

Sincerely,

Nir Tzemach

DecoStop Israel

 

Mob. 972.525.777.062 ; Tel.\Fax: 972.774.241.500

www.DecoStop.co.il ; nir@DecoStop.co.il

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 2:11 PM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel‏ <nir@decostop.co.il>
Cc: Michael Lamb‏ <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>; Jean Lamb <jean.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: Re: DecoStop Israel

 

Hi Nir

 

32x26x12cm, 0.7kg

 

Best regards

Ryan
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Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Mon, 19 May 2025 at 11:58, Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> wrote:

 

Hi Ryan

 

Can you send me the package dimensions and I will check the shipping cost via FedEx please?

Sincerely,

Nir Tzemach

DecoStop Israel

 

Mob. 972.525.777.062 ; Tel.\Fax: 972.774.241.500

www.DecoStop.co.il ; nir@DecoStop.co.il

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel ‏<nir@decostop.co.il>
Cc: Michael Lamb ‏<michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>; Jean Lamb ‏<jean.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: Re: DecoStop Israel

 

Hi Nir

 

Thank you very much for your order.

I have quoted for delivery by UPS, please let me know if this is okay or do we need to look at a different option
before we proceed?

 

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

 

 

 

On Mon, 19 May 2025 at 10:06, Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> wrote:

Good morning Michael and Jean,

I hope you all feeling well 😊

 

I would like to order 7 pcs R-17VAN please.

How we can ship?

 

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Nir Tzemach

DecoStop Israel

 

Mob. 972.525.777.062 ; Tel.\Fax: 972.774.241.500

www.DecoStop.co.il ; nir@DecoStop.co.il

 

 

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:15 PM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel ‏<nir@decostop.co.il>
Subject: Re: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS

 

Good Morning,
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Yes the tracking number is 776734386450 

 

My apologies I had sent the tracking details on the 6th they must not have gotten to you,

I have also attached the delivery note and invoice aswell.

 

Kind regards

Michael

 

Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

 

 

On Mon, 10 Jun 2024 at 11:09, Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel <nir@decostop.co.il> wrote:

Good morning Michael,

 

Have you sent my order yet?

Sincerely,

Nir Tzemach

DecoStop Israel

 

Mob. 972.525.777.062 ; Tel.\Fax: 972.774.241.500

www.DecoStop.co.il ; nir@DecoStop.co.il

 

 

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:35 AM
To: Nir Tzemach - DecoStop Israel ‏<nir@decostop.co.il>
Subject: Vandagraph Invoice RAN150229-1 Reference 29052413RS
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Please find attached Vandagraph Invoice(s) RAN150229-1.pdf

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us at
accounts@vandagraph.co.uk

Kind Regards

Michael Lamb

michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
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